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2019-2020 Session
Change Session 

Legislative Committee on
Administrative Rules (LCAR) 

Proposed rules must go through a public hearing process before they become final
proposed rules reviewed by LCAR. 

For notices of proposed rules postings, please visit the Secretary of State's Proposed
Rules Postings website.  

When a rule is on the committee's agenda, contact Charlene Dindo
(charlene@leg.state.vt.us) at least 48 hours in advance if you want to testify. Each
document on the rule (including handouts, testimony, and proposals for change to the
rule) must be submitted to Ms. Dindo at least two business days before the meeting.
The submission should be sent electronically to Ms. Dindo's email address. Documents
not submitted to committee staff will not be considered.

Previous Meetings - Full Report

Thursday, January 10, 2019
Meeting Details

VERMONT GENERAL ASSEMBLY

https://secure.vermont.gov/SOS/rules/
https://legislature.vermont.gov/


8:05 AM 18-P24 - Agency of Human Services/Response to Child Abuse
and Neglect

(received 12/19/18) LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/2/19.
Rule posted here: http://def.vermont.gov/fsd/rules

Catherine Clark, Director of Children and Families
Commissioner's Registry Review Unit 

Karen Shea, Deputy Commissioner, Family Services Division,
Department for Children and Families 

Cindy Walcott, Deputy Commissioner, Department for Children
and Families 

Leslie Wisdom, General Counsel, Department for Children and
Families 

8:20 AM 18-P25 - Agency of Human Services/Child Protection Registry
and Administrative Review Process

(received 12/19/18) LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/2/19.
rule posted here: http://def.vermont.gov/fsd/rules

Catherine Clark, Director of Children and Families
Commissioner's Registry Review Unit 

Karen Shea, Deputy Commissioner, Family Services Division,
Department for Children and Families 

Cindy Walcott, Senior Policy and Operations Manager,
Department for Children and Families 

Leslie Wisdom, General Counsel, Department for Children and
Families 

8:30 AM 18-P26 - Agency of Human Services/Child Protection Registry

(received 12/19/18) LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/2/19.
Rule posted here: http:/def.vermont.gov//fsd/rules

Meeting Record



Catherine Clark, Director of Children and Families
Commissioner's Registry Review Unit 

Karen Shea, Deputy Commissioner, Family Services Division,
Department for Children and Families 

Cindy Walcott, Senior Policy and Operations Manager,
Department for Children and Families 

Leslie Wisdom, General Counsel, Department for Children and
Families 

8:40 AM 18-P27 - Agency of Human services/Maintenance and Access
to Records

(received 12/19/18) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/2/19)
Rule posted here: http://dcf.vermont.gov/fsd/rules

Catherine Clark, Director of Children and Families
Commissioner's Registry Review Unit 

Karen Shea, Deputy Commissioner, Family Services Division,
Department for Children and Families 

Cindy Walcott, Senior Policy and Operations Manager,
Department for Children and Families 

Leslie Wisdom, General Counsel, Department for Children and
Families 

8:50 AM Agency of Transportation's Request/Repeal of Certain Agency
of Transportation's Administration Rule

Cathy Hilgendorf, Audit Chief, Agency of Transportation 

Michael Obuchowski, Commissioner, Department of Buildings
& General Services 

8:55 AM 18-P49 - Department of Financial Regulation/Fully-Insured
Multiple Employer Welfare Arrangements and Association
Health Plans Rule (I-2018-01)



Committee discussion on DFR's Response to LCAR's OBjection
to the rule.

Emily Brown, Insurance Rates & Forms Assistant Director,
Department of Financial Regulation 
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8:05 AM 18-P24 - Agency of Human Services/Response to Child Abuse
and Neglect

Catherine Clark, Director of Children and Families
Commissioner's Registry Review Unit 

Karen Shea, Deputy Commissioner, Family Services Division,
Department for Children and Families 

Cindy Walcott, Deputy Commissioner, Department for Children
and Families 

Leslie Wisdom, General Counsel, Department for Children and
Families 

8:10 AM 18-P25 - Agency of Human Services/Child Protection Registry
and Administrative Review Process

(received 12/19/18) LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/2/19.
rule posted here: http://def.vermont.gov/fsd/rules

Catherine Clark, Director of Children and Families
Commissioner's Registry Review Unit 

Thursday, January 17, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Karen Shea, Deputy Commissioner, Family Services Division,
Department for Children and Families 

Cindy Walcott, Senior Policy and Operations Manager,
Department for Children and Families 

Leslie Wisdom, General Counsel, Department for Children and
Families 

8:15 AM 18-P26 - Agency of Human Services/Child Protection Registry

(received 12/19/18) LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/2/19.
Rule posted here: http:/def.vermont.gov//fsd/rules

Catherine Clark, Director of Children and Families
Commissioner's Registry Review Unit 

Karen Shea, Deputy Commissioner, Family Services Division,
Department for Children and Families 

Cindy Walcott, Senior Policy and Operations Manager,
Department for Children and Families 

Leslie Wisdom, General Counsel, Department for Children and
Families 

8:20 AM 18-P27 - Agency of Human services/Maintenance and Access
to Records

(received 12/19/18) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/2/19)
Rule posted here: http://dcf.vermont.gov/fsd/rules

Catherine Clark, Director of Children and Families
Commissioner's Registry Review Unit 

Karen Shea, Deputy Commissioner, Family Services Division,
Department for Children and Families 

Cindy Walcott, Senior Policy and Operations Manager,
Department for Children and Families 

Leslie Wisdom, General Counsel, Department for Children and
Families 



8:25 AM 18-P49 - Department of Financial Regulation/Fully-Insured
Multiple Employer Welfare Arrangements and Association
Health Plans Rule (I-2018-01)

Committee discussion on DFR's Response to LCAR's OBjection
to the rule.

Emily Brown, Insurance Rates & Forms Assistant Director,
Department of Financial Regulation 

8:30 AM 18-P55 - Department of Health/Rule Governing the prescribing
of Opioids for Pain

(received 12/20/18) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/3/19)
Rule posted here: http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-us/laws-
regulations/public-comment

Shayla Livingston, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

8:45 AM 18-E08 - Department of Financial Regulation/Self-Insured
Multiple Employer Welfare Arrangements and Association
health Plans (I-2018-02-E)

(received 12/31/18) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends on
2/14/19) Rule posted here: http://www.dfr.vermont.gov/proposed-
rules-and-regulations

Emily Brown, Insurance Rates & Forms Assistant Director,
Department of Financial Regulation 

Thursday, January 24, 2019
Meeting Details
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Standard

8:05 AM 18-P49 - Department of Financial Regulation/Fully-Insured
Multiple Employer Welfare Arrangements and Association
Health Plans Rule (I-2018-01)

Committee Discussion on DFR's Response to LCAR's Objection
to the Rule

Emily Brown, Insurance Rates & Forms Assistant Director,
Department of Financial Regulation 

8:15 AM 18-E08 - Department of Financial Regulation/Self-Insured
Multiple Employer Welfare Arrangements and Association
health Plans (I-2018-02-E)

(received 12/31/18) LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/14/18)
Rule posted here: http://www.dfr.vermont.gov/proposed-rules-
and-regulations

Emily Brown, Insurance Rates & Forms Assistant Director,
Department of Financial Regulation 

8:25 AM 18-E01 - Agency of Natural Resources/Investigation and
Remediation of Contaminated Properties Rule

(received 1/3/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/22/18)
Rule posted here: http://dec.vermont.gov/commissioners-
office/pfoa

Chuck Schwer, Director, Waste Management Protection
Division, Department of Environmental Conservation 

8:35 AM

Meeting Record



19-E02 - Agency of Natural Resources/Groundwater Protection
Rule and Strategy

(received 1/8/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/22/19)
Rule posted here: http://dec.vermnt.gov/commissioners-
office/pfoa

Bryan Redmond, Director, Drinking Water and Groundwater
Protection Division, Department of Environmental
Conservation 

8:45 AM 18-P28 - Department of Health/Radiological Health Rule

(received 1/7/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/21/19) Rule
posted here: http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/lawsregulations/rules-and-regulations

David Englander, Senior Policy and Legal Advisor, Vermont
Department of Health 

8:55 AM 18-P21 - Secretary of State/Request for Extension of Adoption
Deadline

Rules for Certification and Selection of Vote Tabulators by the
Secretary of State; the Use of Tabulators Generally; the Use of
Tabulators in Recounts; and the Use of Tabulators in Post-
Election Audits 
 
Rule received 01/17/19 - Scheduled for 2/7/19.

Will Senning, Director, Elections and Campaign Finance,
Secretary of State's Office 

Thursday, January 31, 2019
Meeting Details
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Standard

8:05 AM 18-P16 - Agency of Transportation/rules Governing Inspection
of Motor Vehicles

(received 1/8/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2-22-19)
Rule posted here:

Kevin Andrews, Chief of Safety, Commercial Vehicle
Enforcement Unit, Department of Motor Vehicles 

Scott Davidson, Chief Inspector, Department of Motor Vehicles

William Elovirta, Director of Enforcement & Safety, Department
of Motor Vehicle 

Paul Graves, Highway Safety Program Specialist, Motorcycle
Program, Department of Motor Vehicle 

8:20 AM 18-P41 - Agency of Natural Resources/Stormwater Permitting
Rule

(received 1/8/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/22/19)
Rule posted here: http://dec.vermont.gov/watershed/laws

Kaelyn Ellermann, Attorney, Department of Environmental
Conservation 

Padraic Monks, Stormwater Program Manager, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

8:40 AM 18-P42 - Agency of Natural Resources/Stormwater
Management Rule

(received 1/8/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/22/18)
Rule posted here: www.http://dec.vermont.gov/watershed

Meeting Record



Kaelyn Ellermann, Attorney, Department of Environmental
Conservation 

Padraic Monks, Stormwater Program Manager, Department of
Environmental Conservation 
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Standard

8:00 AM Convene, Elect Chair and Vice Chair

8:15 AM 18-P21 - Secretary of State/Rules for the Certification and
Selection of vote Tabulators by the

(received 1/17/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/3/19) Rule
posted here: https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections.aspx

Will Senning, Director, Elections and Campaign Finance,
Secretary of State's Office 

8:40 AM 19-e03 - Department of Labor/Emergency Rule Providing
Unemployment Benefits to Government Employees

(received 1/24/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/10/19)
Rule posted here: http://labor.vermont.gov

Dirk Anderson, General Counsel, Department of Labor 

Thursday, February 7, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 18-P21 - Secretary of State/Rules for the Certification and
Selection of vote Tabulators by the

(received 1/17/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/3/19) Rule
posted here: https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections.aspx

Will Senning, Director, Elections and Campaign Finance,
Secretary of State's Office 

8:10 AM 18-P16 - Agency of Transportation/rules Governing Inspection
of Motor Vehicles

(received 1/8/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2-22-19)
Rule posted here:

Kevin Andrews, Chief of Safety, Commercial Vehicle
Enforcement Unit, Department of Motor Vehicles 

Scott Davidson, Chief Inspector, Department of Motor Vehicles

William Elovirta, Director of Enforcement & Safety, Department
of Motor Vehicle 

Paul Graves, Highway Safety Program Specialist, Motorcycle
Program, Department of Motor Vehicle 

8:25 AM 18-P41 - Agency of Natural Resources/Stormwater Permitting
Rule

(received 1/8/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/22/19)
Rule posted here: http://dec.vermont.gov/watershed/laws

Thursday, February 14, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Kaelyn Ellermann, Attorney, Department of Environmental
Conservation 

Padraic Monks, Stormwater Program Manager, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

8:40 AM 18-P42 - Agency of Natural Resources/Stormwater
Management Rule

Kaelyn Ellermann, Attorney, Department of Environmental
Conservation 

Padraic Monks, Stormwater Program Manager, Department of
Environmental Conservation 
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Type

Standard

8:05 AM 18-P51 - Agency of Natural Resources/Wastewater and Potable
Water Supply Rules

(received 2/1/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/18/19) Rule
posted here: http://dec.vermont.gov/water/ww-systems

Graham Bradley, Hydrogeologist and Soil Scientist, Technical
Advisory Committee 

Claude Chevalier, Well Driller, Technical Advisory Committee 

Ernest Christianson, Program Manager, Regional Office,
Drinking Water and Protection Division, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Thursday, February 21, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Diane Sherman, Associate General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Roger Thompson, Designer, Technical Advisory Committee 

8:20 AM 18-P52 - Agency of Natural Resources/Water Supply Rule

(received 2/1/19) LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/18/19) Rule
posted here: http://dec.vermont.gov/water/ww-systems

Claude Chevalier, Well Driller, Technical Advisory Committee 

Ernest Christianson, Program Manager, Regional Office,
Drinking Water and Protection Division, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Diane Sherman, Associate General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Roger Thompson, Safety & ITS Engineer, Technical Advisory
Committee 

8:40 AM 18-P53 - Agency of Natural Resources/Indirect Discharge
Rules

(received 2/1/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/18/19) Rule
posted here: http://dec.vermont.gov/water/ww-systems

Claude Chevalier, Well Driller, Technical Advisory Committee 

Ernest Christianson, Program Manager, Regional Office,
Drinking Water and Protection Division, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Diane Sherman, Associate General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Roger Thompson, Safety & ITS Engineer, Technical Advisory
Committee 
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Standard

8:05 AM 18-P59 - Department of Health/Newborn Screening Program
Rule

(received 2/8/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/25/19)
Rule posted here: http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-us/laws-
regulations/rules-and-regulations

Shayla Livingston, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

8:20 AM 18-P61 - Department of Health/Advance Directives for Health
Care Rule

(received 2/8/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/25/19)
Rule posted here: http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-us/laws-
regulations/rules-and-regulations

Shayla Livingston, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

8:35 AM 18-P62 - Department of Health/Reportable and Communicable
Disease Rule

(received 2/8/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/25/19)
Rule posted here: http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-us/laws-
regulations/rules-and-regulations

Shayla Livingston, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

Thursday, February 28, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



8:45 AM 18-P60 - Department of Health/Vermont Impaired Driver
Rehabilitation Program Rule

(received 2/8/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/25/19)
Rules posted here: http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/laws-regulations/rules-and-regulations

Shayla Livingston, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 
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Standard

8:20 AM 18-P52 - Agency of Natural Resources/Water Supply Rule

Claude Chevalier, Well Driller, Technical Advisory Committee 

Ernest Christianson, Program Manager, Regional Office,
Drinking Water and Protection Division, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Diane Sherman, Associate General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Roger Thompson, Safety & ITS Engineer, Technical Advisory
Committee 

8:05 AM 18-P51 - Agency of Natural Resources/Wastewater and Potable
Water Supply Rules

Graham Bradley, Hydrogeologist and Soil Scientist, Technical
Advisory Committee 

Thursday, March 14, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Claude Chevalier, Well Driller, Technical Advisory Committee 

Ernest Christianson, Program Manager, Regional Office,
Drinking Water and Protection Division, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Diane Sherman, Associate General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Roger Thompson, Designer, Technical Advisory Committee 

8:40 AM 18-P53 - Agency of Natural Resources/Indirect Discharge
Rules

Claude Chevalier, Well Driller, Technical Advisory Committee 

Ernest Christianson, Program Manager, Regional Office,
Drinking Water and Protection Division, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Diane Sherman, Associate General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Roger Thompson, Safety & ITS Engineer, Technical Advisory
Committee 

Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 18-P51 - Agency of Natural Resources/Wastewater and Potable
Water Supply Rules

(received 2/1/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/18/19) Rule
posted here: http://dec.vermont.gov/water/ww-systems

Thursday, March 21, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Graham Bradley, Hydrogeologist and Soil Scientist, Technical
Advisory Committee 

Ernest Christianson, Program Manager, Regional Office,
Drinking Water and Protection Division, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Donald Prince, Technical Advisor, Presby Environmental, Inc. 

Steve Revell, Hydrogeologist, Technical Advisory Committee 

Diane Sherman, Associate General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Roger Thompson, Designer, Technical Advisory Committee 

8:20 AM 18-P52 - Agency of Natural Resources/Water Supply Rule

(received 2/1/19) LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/18/19) Rule
posted here: http://dec.vermont.gov/water/ww-systems

Graham Bradley< PHD, Program Hydrogeologist/Soil Scientist,
Technical Advisory Committee 

Ernest Christianson, Program Manager, Regional Office,
Drinking Water and Protection Division, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Steve Revell, Hydrogeologist, Technical Advisory Committee 

Diane Sherman, Associate General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Roger Thompson, Safety & ITS Engineer, Technical Advisory
Committee 

8:40 AM 18-P53 - Agency of Natural Resources/Indirect Discharge
Rules

(received 2/1/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/18/19) Rule
posted here: http://dec.vermont.gov/water/ww-systems

Graham Bradley, PhD, Program Hydrogeologist/Soil Scientist,
Technical Advisory Committee 



Ernest Christianson, Program Manager, Regional Office,
Drinking Water and Protection Division, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Steve Revell, Hydrogeologist, Technical Advisory Committee 

Diane Sherman, Associate General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Roger Thompson, Safety & ITS Engineer, Technical Advisory
Committee 

Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 19-P16 - Department of Health/Manufacturer Fee Rule

(received 3/12/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 4/25/19)
Rules posted here: http://ww.healthvermont.gov/about-us/love-
regulations/rules-and-regulations

David Englander, General Counsel, Vermont Department of
Health 

8:30 AM 18-P65 - Department of Health/The Board of Health Hearing
Rule

(received 3/12/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 4/26/19)
Rule posted here: http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-us/laws-
regulations/rules-and-regulations

Thursday, March 28, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



David Englander, General Counsel, Vermont Department of
Health 

Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 18-P57 - Vermont Fish and Wildlife Department/10 V.S.A. App.
§ 122. Fish Management Regulation

(received 3/14/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 428/19)
Rule posted here: https://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-
and-wildlife-board/board-rules

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Adam Miller, Fish Culture Operations Manager, Department of
Fish & Wildlife 

8:30 AM 18-P58 - Vermont Fish and Wildlife Department/10 V.S.A. App.
§ 141. Baitfish Rule

(received 3/14/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 4/28/19)
Rule posted here: https://vtfishandwillife.com/about-us/fish-and-
wildlife-board/board-rules

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Adam Miller, Fish Culture Operations Manager, Department of
Fish & Wildlife 

Thursday, April 4, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 19-P15 - Department of Financial Regulation/Rule I-2018-03,
Short-Term, Limited-Duration Health Insurance

(received 3/20/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 5/4/19)
Rule posted here: https://dfr.vermont.gov/about-us/legal-
general-counsel/proposed-rules-and-regulations

Emily Brown, Director of Rates and Forms for Life and Health,
Department of Financial Regulation 

8:30 AM 19-P18 - Vermont Enhanced 9-1-1 Board/9-1-1 Requirements for
Enterprise Communications Systems

(received 3/23/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 5/13/19)
Rule posted here: https://e911.vermont.gov/

Barbara M. Neal, Executive Director, Enhanced 9-1-1 Board 

Hearing
Type

Standard

Thursday, April 18, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record

Thursday, May 9, 2019
Meeting Details



8:05 AM 18-P56 - Vermont Department of Fish & Wildlife/10 V.S.A.
Appendix § Furbearing Species

(received 4/9/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 5/24/19)
Rule posted here: http://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-and-
wildlife-board/board-rules

Colonel Jason Batchelder, Director of Law Enforcement,
Department of Fish & Wildlife 

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

8:30 AM 19-P20 - Department of Financial Regulation/Annual Financial
Reporting Regulation I-2009-06 (REV)

(received 4/19/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 6/3/19) rule
posted here: http://www.dfr.vermont.gov/view/regulations

Karen Ducharme, Director of Company Licensing and
Examinations, Insurance Division, Department of Financial
Regulation 

Jennifer Rood, Assistant General Counsel, Department of
Financial Regulation 

8:50 AM 28-P54 - Department of Disabilities, Aging and Independent
Living/Regulations for the Designation and Operation of Home
Health Agencies

Request for Extension of the Adoption Deadline

Stuart Schurr, General Counsel, Department of Disabilities,
Aging & Independent Living 

8:55 AM

Meeting Record



Committee Discussion: Review of LCAR's Nonsession Meeting
Schedule

Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 19-P18 - Vermont Enhanced 9-1-1 Board/9-1-1 Requirements for
Enterprise Communications Systems

(received 3/20/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 5/31/19)
Rule posted here: https://e911.vermont.gov

Barbara M. Neal, Executive Director, Enhanced 9-1-1 Board 

8:25 AM 18-P56 - Vermont Department of Fish & Wildlife/10 V.S.A.
Appendix § Furbearing Species

(received 4/9/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 5/24/19)
Rule posted here: http://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-and-
wildlife-board/board-rules

Colonel Jason Batchelder, Director of Law Enforcement,
Department of Fish & Wildlife 

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

Thursday, May 23, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



8:40 AM 19-P19 - Agency of Human Services/Health Benefits Eligibility
and Enrollment Rule, State Fair Hearings and Expedited
Eligibility appeals (Part 8)

(received 5/9/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 6/22/19)
Rule posted here: http://human services.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules/hbee/proposed-rules

Linda McLemore, Agency of Human Services 

Hearing
Type

Standard

10:05 AM 19-P22 - Department of Financial Regulation/Regulation I-90-1;
Rules Governing Intermunicipal Insurance Agreements

(received 05/10/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 6/24/19).
Rule posted here: dfr.vermont.gov/regbul

Emily Brown, Director of Rates and Forms for Life and Health,
Department of Financial Regulation 

10:25 AM 19-P25 - Department of Public Services/2018 Vermont
Plumbing Rules

(received 5/15/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 6/30/19)
Rule posted here: www.firesafety.vermont.gov

Joseph Benard, Deputy Director, Department of Public Safety 

Thursday, June 20, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Gerald Garrow, Chief Plumbing Inspector, Department of
Public Safety 

10:50 AM 19-P27 - Agency of Natural Resources/Investigation and
Remediation of Contaminated Properties Rule

(received 6/4/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/19/19)
Rule posted here: https://dec.vermont.gov/waste-
management/contaminated-sites

Patricia Coppolino, Environmental Program Manager, DEC
Waste Management Division 

11:15 AM 18-P64 - Agency of Natural Resources/Groundwater Protection
Rule and Strategy

(received 5/14/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 6/28/19)
Rule posted here: http://dec.vermont.gov/water/groundwater

Diane Sherman, Associate General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Scott Stewart, Water Supply Division, Agency of Natural
Resources 

11:35 AM 19-P21 - Department of Health/Regulated Drug Rule

(received 5/22/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/7/19)
Rule posted here: http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-us/laws-
regulations/rules-and-regulations

Brendan Atwood, Public Health Policy Advisor, Vermont
Department of Health 

David Englander, Senior Policy & Legal Advisor, Vermont
Department of Health 



Hearing
Type

Standard

10:05 AM 18-P63 - Department of Corrections/Offender/Inmate Records
and Access to Information

(received 6/7/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/15/19)
Rule posted here: http://corrections.vermont.gov/about/policies

Emily Carr, General Counssel, Department of Corrections 

10:25 AM 19-P26 - Department of Financial Regulation/Rule No. S-2016-
01, Vermont Securities Regulations (Revised 2019)

(received 5/31/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/15/19)
Rule posted here: http://www.dfr.vermont.gov/proposed-rules-
and-regulations

William Carrigan, Deputy Commissioner of Securities,
Department of Financial Regulation 

Daniel Raddock, Assistant General Counsel, Department of
Financial Regulation 

10:40 AM 19-P37 - Department of Financial Regulation/Medicare
Supplement Insurance Minimum Standards Rule

(received 6/5/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/20/19)
Rule posted here: www.dfr.vermont.gov

Emily Brown, Director of Rates and Forms for Life and Health,
Department of Financial Regulation 

Thursday, July 11, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



11:10 AM 19-P17 - Vermont Public Utility Commission/Rule 5.300 Energy
Efficiency Charge

(received 6/24/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/8/19)
Rule posted here: https://puc.vermont.gov/about-us/statutes-
and-rules/proposed-changes-commission-rule-5300-energy-
efficiency-charges

Thomas Knauer, Policy Director, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

Elizabeth Schilling, Staff Attorney, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

11:30 AM 18-P66 - Department of Health/Chemicals of High Concern in
Children's Products Rule

(received 6/20/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/4/19)
Rule posted here: http://www.healthvermontgov/about-us/laws-
regulations/rules-and-regulations

William Driscoll, Vice President, Associated Industries of
Vermont 

David Englander, Senior Policy & Legal Advisor, Vermont
Department of Health 

Andrew Hackman, Lobbyist, Juvenile Product Manufacturers
Association 

Hearing
Type

Standard

Thursday, August 8, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



10:05 AM 18-P54 - Department of Disabilities, Aging & Independent
Living/Regulations for the Designation and Operation of Home
Health Agencies

(received 71/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/14/19) Rule
posted here: www.dail.vermont.gov

Suzanne Leavitt, State Survey Agency Director, Department of
Disabilities, Aging, and Independent Living 

Sean Londergan, Long Term Care Ombudsman, Vermont
Legal Aid 

Jill Olson, Executive Director, VNAs of Vermont 

Stuart Schurr, General Counsel, Department of Disabilities,
Aging & Independent Living 

10:15 AM 19-P17 - Vermont Public Utility Commission/Rule 5.300 Energy
Efficiency Charge

(received 6/24/19) (LCAR 45-day review period extended to
8/9/19). Rule posted here: https:/puc.vermont.gov/about-
us/statutes-and-rules/proposed-changes-cmmission-rule-5300-
energy-efficiency-chanrge

Thomas Knauer, Policy Director, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

TJ Poor, Director of Efficiency and Energy Resources,
Department of Public Service 

Elizabeth Schilling, Staff Attorney, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

Amber Widmayer, MMR - on Behalf of Vermont Electric Co-op 

10:25 AM 19-E04 - Department of Health/Vital Records Rule

(received 6/23/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period extended to
8/9/19). Rule posted here: http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/laws-regulations/rules-and-regulations



David Englander, Senior Policy & Legal Advisor, Vermont
Department of Health 

10:35 AM 18-P56 - Department of Fish and Wildlife/10 V.S.A. § 44,
Furbearing Species. Committee Discussion Only. Action to be
taken on 8/22/19.

(received 4/9/19) (LCAR's review period extended to 8/23/19)
Rule posted here: http://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-and-
wildlife-board/board-rules

Brenna Galdenzi, President, Protect Our Wildlife 

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Michael O'Grady, Legislative Counsel, Office of Legislative
Counsel 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

10:45 AM 19-P28 - Department of Fish and Wildlife/10 V.S.A. App. §
Archery Deer Hunting License

(received 7/2/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/16/19)
Rule posted here: https://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-
and-wildlife-board/board-rules

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

10:55 AM 19-P29 - Department of Fish & Wildlife/Title 10 V.S.A. App. § 4
Bow and Arrow Hunting

(received 7/2/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/16/19)
Rule posted here: https://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-
and-wildlife-board/board-rules



Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

11:05 AM 19-P30 - Department of Fish and Wildlife/10 V.S.A. § App. § 7
Bear Management Rule

(received 7/2/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/16/19)
Rule posted here: https://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-
and-wildlife-board/board-rules

Brenna Galdenzi, President, Protect Our Wildlife 

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Barry Londeree, Vermont State Director, United States
Humane Society 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

11:15 AM 19-P31 - Department of Fish and Wildlife/Title 10 V.S.A. § App.
§ 22 Turkey Seasons Rule

(received 7/2/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/16/19)
Rule posted here: https://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-
and-wildlife-board/board-rules

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

11:25 AM 19-P32 - Department of Fish and Wildlife/Title 10 V.S.A. App. §
33 Moose Management Rule



(received 7/2/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/16/19)
Rule posted here: https://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-
and-wildlife-board/board-rules

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

11:35 AM 19-P33 - Department of Fish and Wildlife/Title 10 V.S.A. App. §
35 Youth Hunting Day Deer

(received 7/2/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/16/19)
Rule posted here: https://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-
and-wildlife-board/board-rules

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

11:50 AM 19-P34 - Department of Fish and Wildlife/Title 10 V.S.A. § App.
§ 37 Deer Management Rule

(received 7/2/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/16/19)
Rules posted here: https://vtfishanwildlife.com/about-us/fish-and-
wildlife-board/board-rules

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

Thursday, August 22, 2019



Hearing
Type

Standard

10:05 AM 18-P56 - Department of Fish and Wildlife/10 V.S.A. § 44,
Furbearing Species

(received 4/9/19) (LCAR's review period extended to 8/23/19)
Rule posted here: http://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-and-
wildlife-board/board-rules

Brenna Galdenzi, President, Protect Our Wildlife 

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

10:35 AM 19-E05 - Department of Health/Rules of the Board of Medical
Practice

(received 7/22/19) (LCAR's 45-day reivew period ends 9/4/19)
Rule posted here: ahs.vdhrules@vermont.gov/about-us/laws-
regulations/public-comment

Shayla Livingston, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

11:05 AM 19-P35 - Office of Professional Regulations/Rule on Alternative
Preparatory Path for Funeral Directors

(received 7/22/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 9/4/19)
Rule posted here: https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-
regulation/list-of-professions/

Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Gabriel Gilman, General Counsel, Office of Professional
Regulation, Secretary of State's Office 

11:30 AM 19-P24 - Department of Financial Regulations/Self-Insured
Multiple Employer Welfare Arrangements and Association
health Plans (I-2018-02)

(received 7/15/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/29/19).
Rule posted here: http://www.dfr.vermont.gov/proposed-rules-
and-regulations

Emily Brown, Director of Rates and Forms for Life and Health,
Department of Financial Regulation 

Hearing
Type

Standard

10:05 AM 19-P41 - Public Service Department/vermont Residential
Building Energy Standards (RBES)

(received 8/5/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 9/19/19)
Rule posted here: http://publicservice.veront.gov

Kelly Launder, Department of Public Service 

Keith Levenson, Energy Program Specialist, Department of
Public Service 

Sam Scofield, Architect 

Sandra Vitzthum, AIA-VT 

Thursday, September 5, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Allison Wannop, Special Counsel, Department of Public
Service 

Jason Webster, Co-President, Huntington Homes, Inc. 

10:30 AM 19-P42 - Public Service Department/Vermont COmmercial
Building Energy Standards (CBES)

(received 8/5/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 9/19/19)
Rule posted here: http://publicservice.vermont.gov

Barry Murphy, Department of Public Service, Energy Planning
and Resources Divison 

11:00 AM 19-P40 - Department of Labor/Rules of the Vermont
Employment Security Board

(received 8/15/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 9/19/19)
Rule posted here: http://labor.vermont.gov/

Dirk Anderson, General Counsel, Department of Labor 

David Mickenberg, Lobbyist, Working Vermont 

Cameron Wood, Director, Unemployment Insurance Division,
Department of Labor 

11:30 AM 19-P38 - Agency of Education/Rules Governing the Licensing
of Educators and the Preparation of Educational Professionals

(received 8/13/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 9/27/19)
Rule posted here: http://education.veront.gov/educator-
quality/professional-standards/educator-licensing-rules

Patrick Halladay, Interim Division Director for Education
Quality, Agency of Education 

Terry Reilly, Pre-Service Educator Quality Program
Coordinator, Agency of Education 

Ronald Ryan, Agency of Education 

Amy Scalabrini, VSBPE Liason, Agency of Education 



11:50 AM Committee Discussion: Draft memo to Vermont Board of
Medical Practice and Draft memo to Committees of
Jurisdiction regarding Request for Review of Cable Restraints
Versus Snares

Hearing
Type

Standard

10:05 AM 19-P47 - Agency of Human Services/VPharm Prescribed Drugs

(received 8/20/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 10/4/19)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Ashley Berliner, Director of Health Care Policy, Department of
Vermont Health Access (DVHA) 

10:25 AM 19-P48 - Agency of Human Services/Prescribed Drugs

(received 8/20/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 10/4/19)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Ashley Berliner, Director of Health Care Policy, Department of
Vermont Health Access (DVHA) 

10:45 AM 19-P49 - Agency of Human Services/Gender Affirmation
Surgery for the Treatment of Gender Dysphoria

Thursday, October 3, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



(received 8/20/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 10/4/19)  
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Ashley Berliner, Director of Health Care Policy, Department of
Vermont Health Access (DVHA) 

Brenda Churchill, State House Liaison, LGBTQIA Alliance of
Vermont 

Barbara Prine, Attorney, Disability Law Project, Vermont Legal
Aid 

11:00 AM 19-P46 - Agency of Human Services/Pharmaceuticals, Medical
Supplies and Equipment

(received 8/20/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 10/4/19)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Ashley Berliner, Director of Health Care Policy, Department of
Vermont Health Access (DVHA) 

11:15 AM 19-P50 - Agency of Human Services/Refugee Medical
Assistance

(received 8/20/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 10/4/19) 
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules/

Danielle Fuoco, Policy Analyst, Agency of Human Services 

11:30 AM 19-P51 - Agency of Natural Resources/Rules and Regulations:
Visitor Conduct and Fees and Charges for State Park Services
and Commercial Activities on Department lands

(received 8/15/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period extended to
10/18/19) Rule posted here: vtstateparks.com



Craig Whipple, Director of State Parks, Department of Forests,
Parks and Recreation 

11:45 AM 19-P39 - Department of Public Service/Vermont Appliance
Efficiency Standards

(received 9/13/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 10/28/19)
Rule posted here:
https://publicservice.vermont.gov/content/efficiency

Chris Granda, Senior Researcher, Appliance Standards
Awareness Project 

Keith Levenson, Energy Program Specialist, Department of
Public Service 

Megan Ludwig, Staff Attorney, Department of Public Service 

11:55 AM Committee Review of Response to Objection and Draft Memo
to Committees of Jurisdiction Regarding:

19-P41 - Residential Building Energy Standards ("RBES")  
19-P42 - Commercial Building Energy Standards ("CBES")

Hearing
Type

Standard

10:05 AM 19-P55 - Agency of Human Services/In-home Lactation
Consultation Services

Thursday, October 31, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



(received 10/10/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/24/19)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Linda McLemore, Agency of Human Services 

10:15 AM 19-P56 - Agency of Human Services/Audiology Services

(received 10/10/19) (LCAR'S 45-day review period ends 11/24/19)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Linda McLemore, Agency of Human Services 

10:25 AM 19-P57 - Agency of Human Services/Dental Services for
Beneficiaries Age 21 and Older

(received 10/10/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/24/19)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Linda McLemore, Agency of Human Services 

10:35 AM 19-P58 - Agency of Human Services/Dental Services for
Beneficiaries Under Age 21, and Pregnant and Postpartum
Women

(received 10/10/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/24/19)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Linda McLemore, Agency of Human Services 

10:45 AM 19-P59 - Agency of Human Services/Eyewear and Vision Care
Services



(received 10/10/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/24/190
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Linda McLemore, Agency of Human Services 

10:55 AM 19-P60 - Agency of Human Services/Medically Complex
Nursing Services

(received 10/10/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/24/19)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Linda McLemore, Agency of Human Services 

Barbara Prine, Attorney, Disability Law Project, Vermont Legal
Aid 

Rachel Seelig, Staff Attorney, Vermont Legal Aid 

11:10 AM 19-P61 - Agency of Human Services/Medicaid Cost Sharing

(received 10/10/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/24/19)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Linda McLemore, Agency of Human Services 

11:20 AM 19-P43 - Agency of Natural Resources/Vermont Wetlands Rule

(received 10/2/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/16/19)
Rule posted

Laura Lapierre, Wetlands Program Manager, Agency of Natural
Resources 

Mark Nelson, Chair, Ripton Conservation Commission 

Hannah Smith, Associate General Counsel, Agency of Natural
Resources 



11:40 AM 19-P44 - Agency of Natural Resources/2019 Vermont Materials
Management Plan: Reducing Solid Waste and Increasing
Recycling and Composting

(received 9/30/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/14/19)
Rule posted here: https://dec.vermont.gov/waste-
management/solid

Anne Bijur, Environmental Analyst, Agency of Natural
Resources 

Josh Kelly, Materials Management Section Chief, Agency of
Natural Resources 

Hearing
Type

Standard

10:05 AM 19-P60 - Agency of Human Services/Medically Complex
Nursing Services

(received 10/10/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/24/19)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Linda McLemore, Agency of Human Services 

Monica Ogelby, Long Term Care Ombudsman, Department of
Health 

Barbara Prine, Attorney, Disability Law Project, Vermont Legal
Aid 

Rachel Seelig, Staff Attorney, Vermont Legal Aid 

Thursday, November 14, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



10:20 AM 19-P41 - Department of Public Service/Residential Building
Energy Standards ("RBES")

(received revised final rule on 10/25/19) (LCAR's 45-day review
period ends 12/9/19) Rule posted here:
http://publicservice.vermont.gov

Kelly Lauder, Assistant Director, Department of Public Service 

Keith Levenson, Energy Program Specialist, Department of
Public Service 

Allison Wannop, Special Counsel, Department of Public
Service 

10:40 AM 19-P62 - Vermont Occupational Safety and Health
Administration/VOSHA Rule: Section 29 CFR 1926, Subpart
CC; Changes to Crane Operator Training and Certification in
the Construction Industry

(received 10/23/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period end 12/6/19)
Rule posted here: http://labor.vermont.gov/vosha/laws-
regulations

Dan Whipple, VOSHA Program Manager, Department of Labor

11:00 AM 19-P52 - Department of Housing and Community
Development/Rules for the Allocation and Distribution of
Regional Planning Funds

(received 10/14/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/28/19)
Rule posted here: https://accd.vermont.gov/community-
development/resources-rules

Dale Azaria, General Counsel, Department of Housing &
Community Development 

11:20 AM 19-P65 0 Office of Child Support/Child Support Guidelines



(received 10/14/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/28/19)
Rule posted here: http://dcf.vermont.gov/ocs/

Sarah Haselton, Managing Attorney, Office of Child Support,
Department for Children and Families 

Kyle Hatt, Staff Attorney, Office of Child Support 

11:40 AM 19-P63 - Department of Motor Vehicles/Rule Governing
Inspection of Motor Vehicles

(received 10/25/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 12/9/19)
Rule posted here: http://dmv.vermont.gov/policies-rules

Scott Davidson, Chief Inspector, Department of Motor Vehicles

Hearing
Type

Standard

10:05 AM 19-P42 - Department of Public Services/Commercial Building
Energy Standards ("CBES")

(received revised rule 11/4/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends
12/19/19) Rule posted here: http://publicservices.vermont.gov

Barry Murphy, Department of Public Service, Energy Planning
and Resources Divison 

10:25 AM 19-P64 - Department of Health/Rules of the Board of Medical
Practice

Thursday, December 5, 2019
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



(received 10/30/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 12/14/19)
Rule posted here: http://www.healthvermont.gov/about-us/laws-
regulations/public-comment

Shayla Livingston, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

10:45 AM 19-P67 - Department of Health/Vital Records Rule

(received 10/30/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 12/14/19)
Rule posted here: http://healthvermont.gov/regs/index.aspx

Brendan Atwood, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

11:10 AM 19-P71 - Department of Financial Regulation/Insurance
Regulatory Sandbox; Innovation Waiver Regulation

(received 10/31/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 12/15/19)
Rule posted here: www.dfr.vermont.gov

Sebastian Arduengo , Counsel, Department of Financial
Regulation 

11:25 AM 19-P68 - Department of Health/Substance Use Disorder
Treatment Certification Rule

(received 11/19/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 1/3/19)
Rule posted here: https://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/laws-regulations/public-comment

Shayla Livingston, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

11:45 AM Discussion of Existing Rules Relating to Motor Vehicle Racing
and their Application to Demolition Derbies



Jackie Folsom, Lobbyist, Vermont Fairs and Field Days
Association 

Richard Lawrence, Vermont Fairs and Field Days Association 

Lauren Layman, Staff Attorney, Secretary of State 

Chris Winters, Deputy Secretary, Secretary of State's Office 

11:55 AM Committee Review of 2020 Session Meeting Schedule

Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 19-P66 - Department of Financial Regulation/Business Entity
Limited Lines Producer For Self-Storage Insurance License (I-
2019-02)

(received 11/20/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period extended to
1/10/19) Rule posted here: https://dfr.vermont.gov/about-us/legal-
general-counsel/proposed-rules-and-public-comment

Kevin Gaffney, Deputy Commissioner, Department of Financial
Regulation, Insurance Division 

Daniel Raddock, Assistant General Counsel, Department of
Financial Regulation 

8:20 PM 19-P69 - Public Utility Commission/Rule 3.700 Pole
Attachments

Thursday, January 9, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



(received 11/27/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 1/11/19)
Rule posted here: hrrps://puc.vermont.gov/about-us/statutes-
and-rules

John Brabant, Director of Regulatory Affairs, Vermonters for a
Clean Environment 

John Gerhard, Staff Attorney, Public Utility Commission 

Micah Howe, Staff Attorney, Public Utility Commission 

Irv Thomae, Chair, ECFiber 

8:40 AM 19-P73 - Vermont Fire Service Training Council/2019 Vermont
Fire Service Council Rules and Policies

(received 12/16/19) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 1/30/20)
Rule posted here: http://firesafety.vermont.gov/academy

Christopher Corbin, Vermont Fire Service Training Council 

8:45 AM 19-P45 - Agency of Agriculture, Food & Markets/Vermont
Hemp Program Rule

Agency Request for Extension of Adoption Deadline

Stephanie Smith, Land Use Chief, Agency of Agriculture, Food
and Markets 

8:47 AM 19-P38 - Agency of Education/Rules Governing the Licensing
of Educators and the Preparation of Educational Professionals

Agency Request for Extension of Adoption Deadline

Amy Scalabrini, VSBPE Liason, Agency of Education 

8:50 AM Discussion of Existing Rules Relating to Motor Vehicle Racing
and their Application to Demolition Derbies



Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 19-P53 - Vermont Public Utility Commission/Rule 4.400, The
Renewable Energy Standard Rule

(received 1/9/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/23/20)
Rule posted here: https://puc.vermont.gov/about-us/statutes-
and-rules

Thomas Knauer, Policy Director, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

Elizabeth Schilling, Staff Attorney, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 19-P53 - Vermont Public Utility Commission/Rule 4.400, The
Renewable Energy Standard Rule

Thomas Knauer, Policy Director, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

Thursday, January 30, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record

Thursday, February 13, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Elizabeth Schilling, Staff Attorney, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

8:30 AM 19-P54 - Department of Disabilities, Aging & Independent
Living/Choices for Care

(received 1/21/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/5/20)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Michael Benvenuto, Project Director, Elder Law Unit, Vermont
Legal Aid 

Angela McMann, Program Manager, Department of
Disabilities, Aging and Independent Living 

Stuart Schurr, General Counsel, Department of Disabilities,
Aging & Independent Living 

Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 19-P80 - Office of Secretary of State/Business Name
Registration Rules

(received 1/30/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/14/20)
Rule posted here  
https://alfresco.sec.state.vt.us:8433/share/s/zX11NDdRTNWZuju52)ym)A

Neal Rhodes, Business Services Specialist II, Office of
Secretary of State 

Thursday, February 20, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



8:20 AM 19-P70 - Agency of Natural Resources/Water Supply Rule

(received 1/31/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/15/20)
Rule posted here: https://dec.vermont.gov/water/drinking-
water/public-drinking-water-systems/guidance-practices-
procedures

John Beling, Public Advocacy Director 

Ellen ParrDoering, Assistant Director, Drinking Water and
Groundwater Protection Division, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Sarah Vose, State Toxicologist, Department of Health 

8:40 AM 19-P53 - Vermont Public Utility Commission/Rule 4.400, The
Renewable Energy Standard Rule

(received 1/9/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 2/23/20)
Rule posted here: https://puc.vermont.gov/about-us/statutes-
and-rules

Thomas Knauer, Policy Director, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

Elizabeth Schilling, Staff Attorney, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

8:50 AM 19-P81 - Vermont Enhanced 911 Board/Rule Governing Outage
Reporting Requirements for Originating Carriers and Electric
Power Companies

(received 1/31/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/25/20)
Rule posted here: https://e911.vermont.gov

Barb Neal, Executive Director, Enhanced 9-1-1 Board 

James White, Senior Director of Regulatory Affairs, Comcast -
Northeast Division 



Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 19-P54 - Department of Disabilities, Aging & Independent
Living/Choices for Care

(received 1/21/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/5/20)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Michael Benvenuto, Project Director, Elder Law Unit, Vermont
Legal Aid 

Sean Londergan, Long Term Care Ombudsman, Vermont
Legal Aid 

Angela McMann, Department of Disabilities, Aging and
Independent Living 

Stuart Schurr, General Counsel, Department of Disabilities,
Aging & Independent Living 

8:30 AM 19-P81 - Vermont Enhanced 911 Board/Rule Governing Outage
Reporting Requirements for Originating Carriers and Electric
Power Companies

(received 1/21/220) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/25/20)
Rule posted here: https://e911.vermont.gov

Barb Neal, Executive Director, Enhanced 9-1-1 Board 

James White, Senior Director of Regulatory Affairs, Comcast -
Northeast Division 

Thursday, February 27, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Hearing
Type

Standard

8:05 AM 19-P53 - Vermont Public Utility Commission/Rule 4.400, The
Renewable Energy Standard Rule

(received 1/9/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period extended to
3/13/20) Rule posted here: https://puc.vermont.gov/about-
us/statutes-and-rules

Thomas Knauer, Policy Director, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

Elizabeth Schilling, Staff Attorney, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

8:30 AM 19-P79 - Department of Health/Ambulatory Surgical Center
Licensing Rule

(received 2/17/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 3/26/20)
Rule posted here: https://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/laws-regulations/public-comment

Shayla Livingston, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

Thursday, March 12, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record

Monday, April 6, 2020
Meeting Details



Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM 19-P81 - Vermont Enhanced 911 Board/Rules Governing
Outage Reporting Requirements for Originating Carriers and
Electric Power Companies

(received 1/31/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period extended to
4/2/20) Rule posted here: https://e911.vermont.gov

Benjamin Aron, Director of State Regulatory Affairs, CTIA - The
Wireless Association 

Michael Chowaniec, Charter Communications 

Barb Neal, Executive Director, Enhanced 9-1-1 Board 

Stephen Whitaker, Telecom/IT Planning and Accountability
Advocate, Montpelier 

James White, Senior Director of Regulatory Affairs, Comcast -
Northeast Division 

Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM 19-P45 - Vermont Agency of Agriculture, Food and
Markets/Vermont Hemp Rules

Meeting Record

Monday, April 13, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



(received 3/13/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period extended to
4/27/20) 
Rule posted here: https://agriculture.vermont.gov/public-health-
agricultural-resources-management-division/hemp-
program/hemp-program-rule

Steven Collier, General Counsel, Agency of Agriculture, Food
and Markets 

Cary Giguere, Policy Director, Public Health and Agricultural
Resource Management, Agency of Agriculture, Food and
Markets 

Stephanie Smith, Chief Policy Enforcement Officer, Agency of
Agriculture, Food and Markets 

11:25 AM 20-E01 - Department of FInancial Regulation/Suspension of
Credentialing Verification Practices

(received 3/23/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 5/14/20)
Rule posted here: https://dfr.vermont.gov/about-us/legal-
general-counsel/proosed-rules-and-public-comment

Ethan McLaughlin, Legal Counsel, Department of Financial
Regulation 

11:45 AM 20-E02 - Office of Professional Regulation/Administrative
Rules for Notaries Public and Remote Notarization

(received 3/25/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends May 16,
2020) Rule posted here: https://www.sos.vermont.gov/notaries-
public/

Lauren Layman, Staff Attorney, Secretary of State 

Chris Winters, Deputy Secretary, Secretary of State's Office 

12:10 AM 20-E03 - Department of Health/Hospital Licensing Rule



(received 3/27/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 5/11/20)
Rule posted here: https://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/laws-regulations/publiccomment

David Englander, Senior Policy & Legal Advisor, Vermont
Department of Health 

12:30 AM 20-E04 - Department of Financial Regulation/Coverage of
Health Care Services Delivered Through Telephone,
Telehealth, or Store and Forward Means

(received 3/31/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 5/15/20)
Rule posted here: https://dfr.vermont.gov/about-us/legal-
general-counsel/proposed-rules-and-public-comment

Sebastian Arduengo , Assistant General Counsel, Department
of Financial Regulation 

Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM 19-P45 - Vermont Agency of Agriculture, Food and
Markets/Vermont Hemp Rules

Steven Collier, General Counsel, Agency of Agriculture, Food
and Markets 

Cary Giguere, Policy Director, Public Health and Agricultural
Resource Management, Agency of Agriculture, Food and
Markets 

Monday, May 4, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Stephanie Smith, Chief Policy Enforcement Officer, Agency of
Agriculture, Food and Markets 

11:30 AM 20-E05 - Office of the Secretary of State/Rule on Rulemaking

Louise Corliss, APA Clerk, Secretary of State 

Chris Winters, Deputy Secretary, Secretary of State's Office 

12:00 AM 20-E06 - Department of Vermont Health Access/Private
Nonmedical Institution Rate Setting Methodology in Response
to COVID-19

Sarah Drinkwater, Staff Attorney, Department of Vermont
Health Access 

Lindsay Gillette, Manager of Rate Setting, Department of
Vermont Health Access (DVHA) 

12:30 AM 20-E07 - Department of Financial Regulation/H-2020-03-E
Coverage of COVID-19 Diagnosis, Treatment, and Prevention

Gavin Boyles, General Counsel, Department of Financial
Regulation 

Emily Brown, Director of Rates and Forms, Department of
Financial Regulation 

Hearing
Type

Standard

Monday, May 11, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



11:05 AM 20-E09 - Department of Vermont Health Access/Nursing
Home Rate Setting Response to COVID-19

(received 4/17/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 6/1/20)
Rule posted here: dvha.vermont.gov

Sarah Drinkwater, Staff Attorney, Department of Vermont
Health Access 

Lindsay Gillette, Manager of Rate Setting, Department of
Vermont Health Access (DVHA) 

11:45 AM 20-E08 - Department of Fish and Wildlife/10 App. V.S.A. § 2.
Report, Big Game

(received 4/14/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 5/29/20)
Rule posted here: https://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-
and-wildlife-board/board-rules

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM 20-E10 - Vermont Public Utility Commission/PUC Emergency
Rule 2.500 COVID-19 Emergency Procedures

(received 4/30/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 6/14/20)
Rule posted here: https://puc.vermont.gov/about-us/statutes-
and-rules

Monday, June 1, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Ann Bishop, Operations Director, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

Steph Hoffman, Deputy General Counsel, Vermont Public
Utility Commission 

11:30 AM 19-P77 - Agency of Human Services/Medical Necessity for
Covered Services

(received 2/20/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 6/1/20)
Rules posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Linda McLemore, Staff Attorney, Medicaid Policy, Agency of
Human Services 

12:00 AM 19-P78 - Agency of Human Services/Early and Periodic
Screening, Diagnostic and Treatment (EPSDT)

(received 2/20/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 6/1/20)
Rule posted here: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/on-line-
rules

Linda McLemore, Staff Attorney, Medicaid Policy, Agency of
Human Services 

Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM

Monday, June 15, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



19-P84 - Department of Health/Blood Lead Screening,
Reporting and Response Rule

(received 3/6/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/1/20)
Rules posted here: https://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/laws-regulations/publiccomment

Brendan Atwood, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

11:35 AM 19-P83 - Department of Health/Lead Poisoned Children Rules

(received 3/6/20) LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/1/20)
Rules posted here: https://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/laws-regulations/public-comment

Brendan Atwood, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

11:55 AM 19-P74 - Department of Health/Chemicals of High Concern in
Children's Products Rule

Request for Extension of Eight-Month Adoption Deadline

Brendan Atwood, Public Health Policy Advisor, Department of
Health 

12:00 AM 20-P01 - Agency of Natural Resources/Environmental Citations

(received 3/12/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/1/20)

Kaelyn Ellermann, Attorney, Department of Environmental
Conservation 

12:30 AM 19-P82 - Vermont Public Utility Commission/Rule 3.700 Pole
Attachments



(received 4/17/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/1/20)
Rule posted here: https://puc.vermont.gov/about-us/statutes-
and-rules

John Gerhard, Staff Attorney, Public Utility Commission 

Micah Howe, Staff Attorney, Public Utility Commission 

James White, Senior Director of Regulatory Affairs, Comcast -
Northeast Division 

Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM 20-E11 - Department of Financial Regulation/Suspension of
Prescription Drug Deductibles for Preventive Medicine

(received 5/27/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/11/20)
Rule posted here: https://dfr.vermont.gov/about-us/legal-
general-counsel/proposed-rules-and-public-comment

Sebastian Arduengo , Assistant General Counsel, Department
of Financial Regulation 

11:25 AM 20-P06 - Agency of Natural Resources/Vermont Dam Safety
Rule

(received 6/4/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/22/20)
Rule posted here: https://dec.vermont.gov/water-
investment/dam-safety/#News

Monday, June 29, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Ben Green, Dam Safety Section Chief, Department of
Environmental Conservation 

Hannah Smith, Associate General Counsel, Agency of Natural
Resources 

11:50 AM 20-P02 - Agency of Human Services/Child Care Licensing
Regulations: Center Based Child Care and Preschool Programs

(received 6/9/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/24/20)
Rule posted here: https://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/laws-regs

Christel Michaud, Director of Childcare Licensing, Division of
Child Development, Department for Children and Families 

12:25 AM 20-P03 - Department of Health/Rules Governing Testing and
Remediation of Lead in the Drinking Water of Schools and
Child Care Facilities

(received 1/9/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/24/20)
Rule posted here: https://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/laws-regulations/public-comment

David Englander, Senior Policy & Legal Advisor, Vermont
Department of Health 

Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM

Monday, July 27, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



Department of Health/Rule Governing Testing and
Remediation of Lead in the Drinking Water of Schools and
Child Care Facilities

(received 6/9/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 7/28/20)
Rule posted here: https://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/laws-regulations/public-comment

David Englander, Senior Policy & Legal Advisor, Vermont
Department of Health 

11:35 PM 19-P74 - Agency of Human Services/Chemicals of High
Concern in Children's Products Rule

(received 6/25/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/9/20)
Rule posted here: https://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us-/laws-regulations/public-comment

David Englander, Senior Policy & Legal Advisor, Vermont
Department of Health 

12:05 AM 20-E12 - Vermont Department of Taxes/Vermont Department
of Taxes Emergency Rule on Hearing Procedures

(received 6/19/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/3/20)
Rule posted here: https://tax.vermont.gov/tax-law-and-
guidance/regulations

Margaret Burke, Executive Director, Vermont Department of
Taxes 

12:30 AM 20-E13 - Office of Professional Regulation/Emergency
Administrative Rules for Remote Hearings

(received 6/23/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 8/7/20)
Rules posted here: https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/covod-
19-response

Lauren Layman, Staff Attorney, Secretary of State 



Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM 20-E14 - Department of Health/Emergency Administrative
Rules for Remote Hearings for the Board of Medical Practice

David Englander, Senior Policy & Legal Advisor, Vermont
Department of Health 

11:40 AM 20-P43 - Agency of Natural Resources/Underground Storage
Tank Rules

Ted Unkles, Department of Environmental Conservation 

Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM 20-P05 - Agency of Natural Resources/The Solid Waste
Management Rule

Monday, August 10, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record

Monday, October 5, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



(received 8/31/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 10/16/20)
Rule posted here: https://dec.vermont.gov/waste-
management.solid

Dennis Fekert, Section Chief, Waste Management Division,
Department of Environmental Conservation 

Elena Mihaly, Attorney, Conservation Law Foundation 

11:30 AM 20-P17 - Vermont Fish & Wildlife Board/Title 1- V.S.A. § App. §
2 Report, big game

(received 9/4/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 10/19/20)
Rule posted here: https://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-
and-wildlife-board/board-rules

Tim Biebel, Chair, Vermont Fish and Wildlife Board 

Chris S. Bradley, President, Vermont Federation of
Sportsmen’s Clubs 

Mike Covey, Executive Director, Vermont Traditions Coalition 

Brenna Galdenzi, President, Protect Our Wildlife 

Catherine Gjessing, General Counsel, Department of Fish &
Wildlife 

Louis Porter, Commissioner, Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Mark Scott, Wildlife Director, Department of Fish & Wildlife 

11:50 AM 20-E16 - Department of FInancial Regulation/Relaxation of
Credentialing Verification Practices

(received 9/17/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/14/20)
Rule posted here: https://dfr.vermont.gov/about-us/legal-
general-counsel/proposed-rules-and-public-comments

Ethan McLaughlin, Legal Counsel, Department of Financial
Regulation 

12:15 AM 20-E17 - Department of Health/Hospital LIcensing RUle



(received 9/18/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/15/20)
Rule posted here: https://www.healthvermont.gov/about-
us/laws-regulations/publiccomment

David Englander, Senior Policy & Legal Advisor, Department of
Health 

12:40 AM 19-P35 - Office of Professional Regulation/Administrative
Rules for Barbers, Cosmetologists, Estheticians & Nail
Technicians

Request for Extension of Adoption Deadline

Gabriel Gilman, General Counsel, Office of Professional
Regulation, Secretary of State's Office 

Agatha Kessler, Assistant Director, Office of Professional
Regulation, Secretary of State's Office 

Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM 20-E15 - Department of Corrections/Earned Good Time Rule

(received 8/31/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 10/20/20)
Rule posted here: https://doc.vermont.gov/policies-directive-and-
rules

Anne Corbin, Department of Corrections 

Monday, October 19, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



11:35 AM 20-E19 - Office of Secretary of State/Rule on Rulemaking

(received 9/29/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/13/20)
Rule posted here: https://sos.vermont.gov/secretary-of-state-
services/apa-rules

Louise Corliss, APA Clerk, Office of the Secretary of State 

Angela Valentinetti, Records & Information Management
Specialist IV, Office of the Secretary of State 

12:05 AM 20-E18 - Office of Professional Regulation/Emergency
Administrative Rules for Notaries Public and Remote
Notification

(received 9/21/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/5/20)
Rule posted here: https://sos.vermont.gov/notaries-
public/statutes-rules-resources

Lauren Layman, Staff Attorney, Secretary of State 

12:40 AM Committee Review of Letters to Committees of Jurisdiction

20-P05/Solid Waste Management Rule 
20-P17/Taking of Big Game

Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM

Monday, November 16, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record



20-P14 - VT Occupational Safety & Health
Administration/VOSHA Rule Section 29 CFR 1904.41
Electronic Submission of Injury and Illness Records in OSHA

(received 9/19/20) LCAR's 45-day review period extended to
11/17/20) Rule posted here:
http://labaor.vermont.gov/vosha/laws-regulations

Dan Whipple, VOSHA Program Manager, Department of Labor

11:25 AM 20-E20 -Vermont Public Utility Commission /PUC Emergency
Rule 2.500 COVID-19 Emergency Procedures

(Received 10/15/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/29/20)
Rule posted here: https://puc.vermont.gov/about-us/statutes-
and-rules

Ann Bishop, Operations Director, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

Steph Hoffman, Deputy General Counsel, Vermont Public
Utility Commission 

11:50 AM 20-E21 - Vermont Public Utility Commission/PUC Emergency
Rule 2.600 COVID-19 Emergency Disconnection Rule

(Received 10/15/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/29/20) 
Rule posted here: https://puc.vermont.gov/about-us/statutes-
and-rules

Ann Bishop, Operations Director, Vermont Public Utility
Commission 

Steph Hoffman, Deputy General Counsel, Vermont Public
Utility Commission 

12:10 AM 20-P16 - Agency of Natural Resources/Rules Regarding Phase
Down of the Use of Hydrofluorocarbons



(Received 10/15/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period expires
11/29/20) Rule posted here: https://dec.vermont.gov/air-
quality/laws

Jean-Francois Cote, Director, Standards and Scientific Affairs,
Soprema, Inc. 

Lisa Massaro, Global Advocacy & Product Stewardship
Manager, DuPont Performance Building Solutions 

Megan O'Toole, Staff Attorney, Department of Environmental
Conservation, Air Quality and Climate Division 

Collin Smythe, Environmental Analyst, Agency of Natural
Resources, Air Quality & Climate Division 

Keith Sportack, President, Pace Representatives, Inc. 

Ming Xie, Director Business Development, Kingspan Insulation
LLC 

12:35 AM 20-P19 - Departmental of Financial Regulation/Regulation I-97-
3, Credit for Reinsurance (Revised 2020)

(Received 10/16/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 11/30/20)
Rule posted here: http://www.dfr.vermont.gov/proposed-rules-
and-regulations

Karen Ducharme, Director of Company Licensing and
Examinations, Insurance Division, Department of Financial
Regulation 

Sheila Grace, Special Counsel, Department of Financial
Regulation 

Hearing
Type

Standard

Monday, November 30, 2020
Meeting Details



11:05 AM 20-P14 - Vermont Department of Labor/VOSHA Rule: Section
29 CFR 1904.41 Electronic submission of injury and illness
records to OSHA

Department's response to LCAR's objection to the rule

Stephen Monahan, Director Workers' Compensation and
Safety Division, Department of Labor 

Dan Whipple, VOSHA Program Manager, Department of Labor

11:35 AM 20-E22 - Department of Financial Regulation/Access to Health
Care Services During the COVID-19 Pandemic

(received 10/22/20) LCAR's 45-day review period ends 12/6/20)
Rule posted here: https://dfr.vermont.gov/about-us/legal-
general-counsel/proposed-rules-and-public-comment

Sebastian Arduengo , Assistant General Counsel, Department
of Financial Regulation 

Emily Brown, Director of Rates and Forms, Department of
Financial Regulation 

12:00 AM 19-P35 - Office of Professional Regulation/Administrative
Rules for Barbers, Cosmetologists, Estheticians & Nail
Technicians

(received 11/13/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 12/28/20)
Rule posted here: https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-
cosmetologists/statutes-rules-resources

Gabriel Gilman, General Counsel, Office of Professional
Regulation, Secretary of State's Office 

Meeting Record



Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM 20-P14 - Vermont Department of Labor/VOSHA Rule: Section
29 CFR 1904.41 Electronic submission of injury and illness
records to OSHA

Department's response to LCAR's objection to the rule

David Mickenberg, Vermont Building & Construction Trades
Council 

Stephen Monahan, Director Workers' Compensation and
Safety Division, Department of Labor 

Dan Whipple, VOSHA Program Manager, Department of Labor

11:45 AM 20-P20 - Vermont Enhanced 911 Board/Rules Governing
Outage Reporting Requirements for Originating Carriers and
Electric Power Companies

(received 11/20/20) (LCAR's s45-day review period ends 1/4/20)
Rule posted here: https://e911.vermont.gov

Barb Neal, Executive Director, Enhanced 9-1-1 Board 

12:15 AM Committee Discussion: Review Potential LCAR Revisions

Monday, December 14, 2020
Meeting Details

Meeting Record

Monday, December 28, 2020
Meeting Details



Hearing
Type

Standard

11:05 AM 20-E23 - Department of Taxes/Vermont Department of Taxes
Emergency Rule on Hearing Procedure

(received 12/4/20) (LCAR's 45-day review period ends 1/18/22)
Rule posted here: https://tax.vermont.gov/tax-law-and-
guidelines/regulations

Margaret Burke, Executive Director, Vermont Department of
Taxes 

11:45 AM Committee Discussion: Review Potential LCAR Revisions and
In-Session Meeting Schedule

Meeting Record


